Toongabbie Sports Raffle Rule

Promoter Stipulations

- 1. The promoter is Toongabbie Sports and Bowling Club Ltd (Toongabbie Sports)
- 2. Directors, officers, managers and employees of Toongabbie Sports are ineligible to enter when working.
- 3. Contractors of Toongabbie Sports, its caterers and their subcontractors and their respective employees, are also ineligible to enter when working.
- 4. Those listed in point 2 above are not permitted, under any circumstances, to purchase or accept gratis a prize that has been won by a patron.
- 5. Information on how to enter forms part of the rules and conditions.
- 6. The competition will be conducted at Toongabbie Sports, 12 Station Rd, Toongabbie.

Entry Provisions

7. Entry to the competition is open to all bona fide members and visitors of Toongabbie Sports Club.

Draw Provisions

- 8. Tickets will be on sale a minimum of 30minutes prior to any draw.
- 9. Tickets will be sold on a first come first serve basis.
- 10. Any additional or bonus ticket will be equally available to all tickets purchased.
- 11. The draw will be conducted using an approved random draw device.
- 12. The draw will be displayed on screens throughout the club*.
- 13. Announcements will be made throughout the club*.
- 14. All draws will be subject to a four (4) minute claim period that will be, where possible, visibly displayed on various club screens. If the winner does not present themselves to club reception within the displayed period the prize is forfeit and return to the prize pool.
- 15. No prize will be held over to a subsequent draw.
- 16. It is the responsibility of members to be in an area of the club where they can hear the draw announcements as applicable to the promotion.

Prize Provisions

- 17. Will be as stipulated in the information of the competition.
- 18. No single prize will exceed \$1,000.
- 19. Total Prize Pool will not exceed \$50,000.

Additional Provisions

- 20. If a dispute arises on a draw night then the club may hold over the draw to a maximum of 3 hours if required to ensure that any such disputes are resolved.
- 21. In the case of force majeure (power failure, system failure, or any other failure that prevents a fair and equitable draw including any conditions that may preclude members ability to enter the promotion) the club will hold over any draw until the next advertised draw or may refund ticket costs and cancel the draw.
- 22. In the event that the entire system fails, or one of the interfaces fail during the period of the promotion (ticket issuing), the club will advise patrons of the status of each system but will not honour any entitlements that may have occurred during these circumstances.
- 23. The club will only accept proxy attendance upon receipt of a signed letter from any member unable to attend that clearly identifies who is to act as their proxy. This letter must be addressed to the General Manager and received no less than 7 days prior to the draw. The CEO will acknowledge this request with a phone call to the requesting Member. Members may only act as a proxy on behalf of one member at each draw. In all such cases, the club will assign any prizes to the designated winner on the draw night and will not enter into any dispute regarding the owner of the winning ticket. Proxy attendees do so at their own risk.
- 24. While offering these prizes in good faith, the promoters will not be liable for claims, losses, damages, injuries, death, theft, costs and expenses suffered, sustained or incurred (including but not limited to indirect/consequential loss) as a result of, arising out of, or in any way connected with the promotion and/or its prizes, except for liability that cannot be excluded by law.
- 25. Entry or claim shall be deemed acceptance of these conditions of entry.
- 26. Any enquiries about this promotion can be made by contacting Toongabbie Sports CEO at <u>info@toongabbiesportsclub.com.au</u> or 8602 3700.

^{*} The club may continue to run the raffle if any or all of these means are unavailable provided club staff believe it can be fairly conducted.